Irrigation & Waterways Department

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

‘ Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526038055IW
File No:IW-1J401 1(20)/18/2025-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW [E-1190665]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South-West) ,

Executive Engineer, West Midnapur Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate .

Irrigation & Waterways Directo

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Construction,e 'S
at Mouza-Suratpur in Block and P.S.-Keshpur, and.1
Master Plan (Scheme Id--IW/CSDS-209/2025—2

Date: 24/09/2025

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor 31) say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
C.

Approval for the Project Constructlon of Single L
P.S.-Keshpur, and Dist.-Paschim Medinipur in gonfi
details of which has been given below.

Name|of the Project:
Id--IW/CSDS-209/2025-26)
IW252641907S000

Project ID:

Address :

Mouza-Suratpur in Block and P.S.-Keshpur, and Dist.-Paschim Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 29190708 (Two Crore Ninety One Lakh Ninety Thousand Seven

Hundred Eight Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Constructio?‘-gle Lane R.C.C. Bridge over river Buriganga, at Mouza-Suratpur in
.S.=Keshpur, and Dist.-Paschim Medinipur in connection with Ghatal Master

SI No. |Financial Year Head Sg_t;i:e Sﬁgﬁ:ze Amount
1 | 202526 |32-4711-03-103-00-207-53-00-y| StaeDevelopment | Ghatal d"ﬂg:‘:rf'a"' 6000000
2 | 202627 |32-4711-03-103-00-297-53-00-V S‘a‘esgﬁg‘;gme"t G“a:a'i d":"::t::'a"' 11500000
3 | 202728 |32-4711-03-103-00-297-53-00-V States'gﬁgﬁi‘;‘;me"t Ghaﬁ'id"r’"::ﬁ; Plan. | 11690708

Total 29190708
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AdditionJl Conditions

t

This|is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
_any other fund of the Government. : - s
o Theconcerned C.E. is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the
completion of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoDwithin two weeks of the
issuance of the AAFS, for further monitoring systemat iwd.budget@gmail.com

L Conditions Description

This order is|issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigat%Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526111769FA00 Dated 23/09/2025. :

Tl
Q \M’
| %\ e
: E JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Y Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2526038055IW Date: 24/09/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessa&ﬁon:

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigdtion & Waterways Department)

The Principal Accountant General %West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/1l)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F) v
M

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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